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DATE:  January 5, 2018 
 
TO: SPECIAL MEETING OF THE COMMISSION ON ELDER AFFAIRS in conjunction 

with its Senior Center Committee & Interested Parties 
FROM: Theresa Eckstrom, Chair 
SUBJECT: Meeting Notice and Agenda  
 
 The next meeting of the Senior Center Committee will be held in conjunction with a Special 
Meeting of the Commission on Elder Affairs on  Tuesday Jan. 9,  2018 at  4:00 p.m._ at the 
Worcester Senior Center, 128 Providence Street.  If you cannot attend, please respond to this e-mail or 
call Janet Bresnahan at 508-799-8062.  Thank you. 
 

I. Commission on Elder Affairs and Senior Center Committee Chair 
 

a. Call to Order  
Approval of meeting minutes from Nov. 14, 2017 

b. Confirm date and time of next meeting 
c. Introduce Edward M. Augustus, Jr., City Manager who will discuss the 

status of the parking lot, Anderson Building and the vacant 26 wing of the 
Senior Center.   

 
II. Elder Affairs Staff Reports and Recommendations 

A. Finances 
1. Public and Private Funding  
2. Program Allocations 
3. Leases 
4. Development 

B. Operations 
1. Staffing  
2. Facility and Grounds 
3. Programs 

III. Adjournment 
 
The City of Worcester does not discriminate on the basis of disability in admission to, access to, or 
operation of its programs, services or activities.  The City does not discriminate on the basis of disability 
in its hiring or employment practices.  The Division of Elder Affairs will provide auxiliary aids and 
services, written materials in alternative formats, and reasonable modifications in policies and procedures 
to persons with disabilities upon advance request.  Please contact Amy Vogel Waters at 508-799-1232 or 
watersa@worcesterma.gov or the ADA Coordinator at disabilities@worcesterma.gov 
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